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From: Leonard Chapman <Leonard.Chapman@txdot.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 6:57 AM
To: Harmon, Nathan
Cc Igo, Chris; Jim Bolz
Subject: {External} RE: Sanger IH35 Utility Relocations U00019892 - New Force Main Conflict

We can have the contractor perform the additional scope of work due to this being unidentified in the original design. It
may trigger a supplemental agreement that shouldn’t be an issue. The district will need an updated cost est. as well as
plans.

Will this have any buy America material installed with it? Steel casing, valves, ect? These would need to be compliant
with an 1818 form.

From: Harmon, Nathan <Nathan.Harmon@kimley-horn.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 6:09 PM

To: Leonard Chapman <Leonard.Chapman@txdot.gov>

Cc: Igo, Chris <chris.igo@kimley-horn.com>; jholz@sangertexas.org

Subject: Sanger IH35 Utility Relocations U00019892 - New Force Main Conflict

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hey Len,

There is a 4” Force Main that we believe was missed during the Utility Conflict Analysis along the NBFR and View
Rd. near TxDOT Sta 2747+00. We believe this line was installed after SUE and when we conducted survey in this
area. | am attaching the Record drawing titled “Sanger Blue Star Industrial Phase” which shows at the Blue Star
Property a Lift Station and Force Main tying into the Sanitary Sewer Manhole that we are abandoning (in conflict
with future View Rd). This existing 4” Force Main conflicts with the future View Road Pavement plan.

What would be your preferred process for installing this line? Would you be okay if we add this scope to the
contractor (ANA Site), have them perform the work, and track the additional expense? | have attached a PDF
exhibit highlighting the changes that would need to be made.

Thanks,

Nathan Harmon, P.E.
Kimley-Horn | 801 Cherry Street, Suite 1300, Unit 11, Fort Worth, TX 76102
Direct: 817 962 2105 | Mobhile: 817 893 7709 | www.kimley-horn.com

oF




